STATE OF MAINE
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
16 STATE HOUSE STATION
AUGUSTA, MAINE
04333-0016

DAVID A. COLE
JOHN ELIAS BALDACCI

COMMISSIONER

March 13, 2009

Subjects: Greenville, Jackman, Caratunk,
Big Moose Twp, Dennistown PIt., Sandy
Bay Twp., West Forks PIt., Johnson
Mountain Twp., & Parlin Pond Twp.
Federal Project No’s. STP-1577(000)S,
STP-1577(400), STP-1593(200)S, STP-
1593(600)S, STP-1594(100)S,

State Pin No’s.015770.00, 015774.00,
015932.00, 015936.00, 015941.00,
016921.00

Amendment No. 2

Dear Sir/Ms:

Make the following changes to the Bid Documents:

In the Bid Book, within the “Contract Agreement, Offer & Award”, REMOVE pages 10
and 14 and REPLACE with the attached updated pages 10 and 14 changing the offer
back to 30 days from 60 days.

In the Bid Book, REMOVE and disregard “SPECIAL PROVISION, SECTION 103,
AWARD AND CONTRACTING, (notice of Award) added in Amendment #1.

The following question has been received:

Question: What is the Departments intent for the areas of the Scenic Overlooks/Weigh
Station/Turn Outs, which are the extension of the shoulder areas?

Response: To pave them under Item 403.210
Question: Could the Department clarify the paving of 3” to the post, is this intended to
be 07 or full depth paved to the post?
Response: Place just above a drag to within 3" of the post.
Question: Will the Department require the edge of the pavement to be backed up after
the surface has been placed, and how will this be paid?
Response: No, The Department will take care of this.
:.‘: ’ &
Question: Is Item # 461.13 meant to be usdd%;‘the Greenville pin? Is there any

escalation on the 461.13item? Accordiggl;pﬁ;ﬂji@“spggj,ﬁcations , the DOT is going to haul
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the 461.13, is this indeed correct and should there be items for the trucking if the DOT
cannot provide adequate trucking to meet the minimum TPH in the specifications?

Response: Item 403.210 may be used in lieu of 461.13. Yes, the Asphalt Escalator
applies. The contractor is responsible for all trucking.
Question: In the General Notes, #4 indicates any cleaning of pavement is incidental. Is

this meant for the cleaning under the guardrail?

Response: Yes, to 3 of the post only.

Question: What is the Departments intent for the use of Item 631.10, Air Compressor?
Response: This is a throw in item.

Consider these changes and information prior to submitting your bid on March 18, 2009.

Sincerely,

s 2L e
Scott Bickford
Contracts & Specifications Engineer



Fifth: That this offer shall remain open for 30 calendar days after the date of opening

of bids.

Sixth: The Bidder hereby certifies, to the best of its knowledge and belief that: the
Bidder has not, either directly or indirectly, entered into any agreement, participated in
any collusion, or otherwise taken any action in restraint of competitive bidding in
connection with its bid, and its subsequent contract with the Department.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Contractor, for itself, its successors and assigns, hereby
execute two duplicate originals of this Agreement and thereby binds itself to all covenants,
terms, and obligations contained in the Contract Documents.

Date

Witness

G. Award.

Your offer is hereby accepted.

documents referenced herein.

Date

Witness

CONTRACTOR

(Signature of Legally Authorized Representative
of the Contractor)

(Name and Title Printed)

This award consummates the Contract, and the
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By: David A. Cole, Commissioner
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